
Meyers, Robed COE

to? 1

From: Meyers, Robed COE

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2003 4:32 PM

To: Salas, Gisela R. ME 305 545-2400

Subject: RE: Ethics question

Tracking: Recipient Read
Satas, Gisela R. ME 305 545-2400 Read: 11/6/03 7:42 AM

Hi Gisela,

Sorry I haven’t gottenbackto you sooner. Thereis nothingin theMiami-DadeCountyCodeof Ethics Ordinance
that prohibitsCounty employeesfrom lobbyingbeforetheFloridaLegislature. You maywant to checkwith the
CountyAttorneyjust to makesuretherearen’tCharterprovisionsor statelawsthat might preventthis typeof
activity.

How is yourrunning? Next timeyou aredowntown,let’s try to meetfor lunch.

Robert

Original

Message

From: Salas, Gisela R. ME 305 545-2400
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2003 3:48 PM
To: Meyers, Robert COE
Cc: 1-lyma, Bruce A. RD. ME 305 545-2425
Subject: Ethics question

Hi Robert!

I havesomequestionsthat I amnot certainwhethertheyneedto beposedto theEthicsCommissionor if they
canbe answeredby one of theEthics Commissionattorneys.
Essentiallythequestionspertainto Countyemployeelobbying andspeakingbeforetheStatelegislature
regardingFRSbenefits.

Thequestionsare:

Cana Countyemployee,aspartof a largergroupor association,i.e. TheFloridaAssociationofMedical
ExaminersFAME, speakbeforetheStatelegislatureon behalfofparticipatingFRSmembersin
FAME to pursuebecomingpartofthehigh risk system?Specifically,this questionis posedsinceit
would havea direct ñnancialimpacton Miami-DadeCountyin termsof increasedpaymentsinto the
stateretirementsystemon behalfof suchemployees.

* Would therebe any ethicsviolations or any conflict of intereston thepart of suchemployees?

Thankyou for yourassistancein this matter.
GiselaSalas
Deputy Chief for Special Services
Miami-Dade Medical Ecaminer Department
Number One on Bob Hope Road
Miami, FL 33136
305-547-3764
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